



**Pacific Salmon Treaty Renewal – Chapter 4 Fraser River Sockeye and Pink Salmon  
Draft Agenda**

**Workshop objectives:**

1. Provide information and support understanding of how Chapter 4 of the Pacific Salmon Treaty works and has been performing.
2. Seek feedback and perspectives to inform development of Canada’s approach to negotiation of a renewed Chapter 4.

9:00 – 9:15 am	<p>Welcome</p> <p>Introductions and review of agenda/format for the day</p> <p>Facilitators: Mike Staley, Fraser River Aboriginal Fisheries Secretariat Angela Stadel, Fisheries and Oceans Canada</p>
9:15 – 10:15 am	<p><b>Overview of Pacific Salmon Treaty Chapter 4 Fraser River Sockeye and Pink Salmon</b></p> <p><i>Jennifer Nener, Chair, Fraser River Panel</i></p> <p><i>Ken Malloway, Fraser River Panel member (for other meetings could be other members)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Overview and background on the Pacific Salmon Treaty and Pacific Salmon Commission</li> <li>- Role of the Fraser River Panel and Technical Committee and Pacific Salmon Commission staff.</li> <li>- How does Chapter 4 support international management of Fraser River Sockeye and Pink Salmon and how well has this worked?</li> <li>- Regional perspective – Fraser River Sockeye and Pink issues from region to inform renewal discussions.</li> </ul> <p>Questions and Discussion</p>
10:15 – 10:30	<i>Break</i>
10:30 – 11:15	<p><b>Fraser River Sockeye and Pink chapter renewal</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <i>Need to identify presenters for this portion.</i></li> <li>- What changed with the Chapter the last time it was renewed (2013)?</li> <li>- What are Canada’s objectives with this round of negotiations?</li> <li>- International management units in relation to domestic management</li> </ul>

11:15 – 12:00 noon	<p><b>Questions and Discussion:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- What interests and issues would you like to see considered in the renewal of Chapter 4?</li> <li>- <i>Other questions?? Are there any more technical or general questions you would like to seek feedback from participants on?</i></li> </ul>
12:00 – 12:30 pm	<b>LUNCH</b> (provided)
12:30 – 1:30 pm	Tier 1 discussion – <i>could be longer as well</i>
1:30 -2:30	<p><b>Return to Tier 2</b> – <i>could be shortened to half hour if Tier 1 needs to be longer.</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <b>Key questions and comments coming out of Tier 1 discussion</b></li> </ul>
2:30 – 2:45	Break
2:45– 3:45 pm	<p>Update on renewal of other Pacific Salmon Treaty chapters, including Chapter 3 Chinook – <i>Sue Farlinger is available for all meetings except Prince George.</i></p> <p><i>A separate WebEx will be held for Chapter 3, as we did for Chapters 5 and 6.</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Questions and discussion</li> </ul>
3:45 – 4:00	<p><b>Summary and next steps</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Tier 1 sessions with FRAFS and the First Nations Caucus of the Pacific Salmon Commission Fraser Panel</li> <li>- Timeline for negotiations in the fall</li> </ul>